ZRowan College
V of SOUTH JERSEY

MEMORANDUM
TO: THE PUBLIC OF GLOUCESTER & CUMBERLAND COUNTY
FROM: JEAN DUBOIS, SECRETARY, BOARD OF TRUSTEES

SUBJECT: SUNSHINE NOTICE #2

DATE: APRIL 7, 2020

Due to the current COVID-19 pandemic and in compliance with the New Jersey Governor’s
Executive Order No. 107, the Rowan College of South Jersey (RCSJ) Board of Trustees
regularly scheduled meeting to convene in-person on April 14, at 6:00 p.m., on the Cumberland
campus has been changed to a conference call format. N.J.S.A. 10:4-8(b) authorizes local units
to conduct public meetings through use of streaming services or other online meeting platforms.

Therefore, the RCSJ Board of Trustees meeting will be held as scheduled on April 14, at 6:00
p.m., as a conference call via a web-based application. Below is the dial-in information for this
public meeting.

Dial-in:  +1 929 205 6099
Meeting ID: 283 073 266

Thank you.
mr

cc: Rowan College of South Jersey Board of Trustees
Gloucester County Freeholder Director & Education Liaison
Cumberland County Freeholder Director & Education Liaison
Gloucester County Administrator
Cumberland County Administrator
The South Jersey Times
The Daily Journal
The Press of Atlantic City



